
IFB # 071421WA- Computers, Laptops, Tablets, and Charging Carts 

 

1. Is there a break down of qty for instance student vs. teacher? 
Answer: No. 
 
2. Do you have flexibility on processors? 
Answer: No. 
 
3. What is the qty of each model? 
Answer: Not specified. 
 
4. What is your arrival date or ETA? 
Answer: As soon as possible. 
 
5. Will deployment and imaging be needed? 
Answer: This solicitation does not include services. 
 
6. Due to the current shortage in the industry, are you open to any other models other than 
Chromebooks? 
Answer: Please refer to solicitation.  
 
7. Is this bid being rebid ? 
Answer: Yes   
 
8. Why would that be if indeed it is being rebid. 
Answer:  Some of the device specifications changed  
 
9. Can we offer a micro desktop connected to a monitor, like the attached picture?  
 
Answer: We will not accept the micro desktop for the AIO computer.   
 
10. Can we offer a cable that goes directly D-Port to an HDMI port that satisfies the HDMI port 
requirement? No 
 

 11. Device (4) – STEM and CAD Laptop 

Will a FHD 1920x1080 Touch display suffice, opposed to 4K. 
Answer:   Please refer to minimum requirements which are 4K, 3840 x 2160 

12. Device (5) – AIO Desktop 

Will a 10th Gen Intel processor suffice? 
Answer: No 

 



  

13. Device (6) – Teacher/Admin Tablet 

Is the front facing camera needed? 
Answer: Yes, refer to solicitation 

 
Is a convertible laptop computer acceptable opposed to a “detachable” tablet? 

Answer: No 

 14. Device (7) – Student Tablet 

Is a convertible laptop computer acceptable opposed to a “detachable” tablet? 

 Answer: No 

15. Device (8) – Charter & Private School Chromebook 

Will a Celeron Processor suffice?  
Answer:   This item has been removed from the bid see addendum  

 
  
 
 
  
 
 
 
 


